7/11/23,10:18 AM Gmail - Inquiry re: David Koenig

M Gmail pave Koeni I

Inquiry re: David Koenig

chris Lipe ||| G Thu, Jun 22, 2023 at 7:10 PM
To: Marc Mohan <marc@veritelawcompany.com>, David Koenig
Cc: wespacom@googlegroups.com

Dave,

The WESPA Executive Committee has received your request for an appeal on your mattter and decided that,
unfortunately, per WESPA Rule 6.5(c), we may not evaluate the merits of an appeal until after the appeal process with
your national association is complete.

Respectfully,
Chris Lipe
WESPA Chair
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